Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

Thank you for your acceptance.

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Monday, 30 May 2022 1:51 PM

wendy.tan@tlmotor.com.sg

‘Sharon Ten'; Admin A

RE: SJK5879Y (TLM: TP006032022) & GBH 4717Z (AIG C/O LKK:
CC6/AIG22002072/Upa3) ON 03.03.2022

DV_SJK 5879Y.pdf

Please duly sign the documents enclosed and return to us (LKK) for our necessary action.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: wendy.tan@tImotor.com.sg <wendy.tan@tlmotor.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 10:41 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Sharon Ten' <sharon.ten@tlmotor.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: SIK5879Y (TLM: TP006032022) & GBH 4717Z (AlG C/O LKK: CC6/AIG22002072/Upa3) ON 03.03.2022

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Hi Hsiao Tong

Please be informed that our client accepted your offer.

Best regards



Tﬂﬂl lm Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd

Wendy Tan O. +656858 5151 Extn: 808 1 Defu Lane 6
F. +656858 0877 Singapore 539365
wendy.tan@timotor.com.sg http://www.timotor.com.sg

Confidentiality Notice: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the recipient(s) named above and may contain information that is confidential to Tan Lim |
Pte Ltd. Any use of the information (including,but not limited to, total or partial reproduction, distribution or dissemination in any form) by persons other than the intended
recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, please notify the sender immediately and delete it. While Tan Lim Motor has put in place anti-v
programs, we do not accept responsibility for any damage caused by viruses passed on unwittingly.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 10:24 am

To: wendy.tan@tlmotor.com.sg

Cc: 'Sharon Ten' <sharon.ten@tlmotor.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: SIK5879Y (TLM: TP006032022) & GBH 4717Z (AlG C/O LKK: CC6/AIG22002072/Upa3) ON 03.03.2022

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We propose settlement at $1,821.00(all-in).

Please confirm acceptance.

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

Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 4:10 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Sharon Ten' <sharon.ten@tlmotor.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: TLM: TP006032022 - SJK5879Y LKK Ref: CC6/AIG22002072/Upa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 4717Z(AIG)
AND SJK 5879Y ON 03/03/2022]




WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Hi Hsiao Tong
Attached please find Letter of Demand with relevant documents for your onward processing.

If you are agreeable to the above, please forward discharge voucher for our client’s signature and payment issued
directly to “Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd” within 28 days.

Best regards

mﬂl im Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd

Wendy Tan O. +656858 5151 Extn: 808 1 Defu Lane 6
F. +656858 0877 Singapore 539365
wendy.tan@tlmotor.com.sg http://www.timotor.com.sg

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

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2022 9:41 am

To: 'Sharon Ten' <sharon.ten@tlmotor.com.sg>; Patricia Tan <pt@tlmotor.com.sg>

Subject: Your Ref: SIK5879Y// LKK Ref: CC6/A1G22002072/Upa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 4717Z(AIG) AND SJK
5879Y ON 03/03/2022]

Your Ref: SIK5879Y Without Prejudice
LKK Ref: CC6/A1G22002072/Upa3

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 4717Z(AIG) AND SJK 5879Y ON 03/03/2022
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly forward your LOD with all the relevant documents(ie: final repair bill, authorisation to act, rental receipt) to
us (LKK) for our necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)
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